
CLAYTON COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY  

Request for Bid 

TWO (2) NEW COMPACT MINI EXCAVATORS 

 Bid Opening: Tuesday, January 26, 2016 at 3:00 p.m. (local time) 

 1600 Battle Creek Road, Morrow, GA  30260 

 
A D D E N D U M   # 1 
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Dated:  January 15, 2016 
 

Acknowledgment of receipt of this addendum MUST BE SIGNED AND INCLUDED 

IN YOUR RESPONSE TO THE RFB. 

QUESTIONS: 

 

1. What size bucket? 

Answer: 36” standard bucket with teeth. 

 

2. Will you require a bucket to be included in the price of the excavators?  

And if so, what size and do you want?  And do you want pin on or quick 

attach? 

Answer: Yes, cost of bucket to be included in price of excavator. Standard pinnot 

quick attach. 

 

3. What size bucket or attachments if any are required with this bid?    

 Answer: 36” standard bucket with teeth. No attachments unless specified in RFB 

Specifications. 

 

 

 

 

                       

__________________________________  ___________________________________ 

           SIGNATURE            COMPANY NAME 

 
 
 
 __________________________________ 

    DATE 


